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Adam Perry Lang Epstein's personal chef Yes
Jan. 4, Jan. 5, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.newsweek.com/jimmy-kimmel-jeffrey-epstein-aaron-rodgers-chef-1857348

Akon
Aliaune Damala Badara Akon 
Thiam Musician No No No https://www.independent.co.uk/arts-entertainment/music/news/akon-african-prince-coming-to-america-b2377171.html

Al Gore Albert Arnold Gore, Jr. Politician Yes
Jan. 3, Jan. 5, 

Jan. 9 No No https://www.newsweek.com/fact-check-jeffrey-epstein-documents-reveal-al-gore-client-list-1857841https://www.britannica.com/biography/Al-Gore

Alan Dershowitz Harvard law professor Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 8, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.aljazeera.com/news/2024/1/4/jeffrey-epstein-list-whose-names-are-on-the-newly-unsealed-documents

Albert Pinto
Reporter's note: Likely a 
misspelling of Alberto Pinto Architect No Yes Yes https://web.archive.org/web/20240105030748/https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html

Alee Baldwin
Reporter's note: Likely a 
misspelling of Alec Baldwin Actor

The New York Magazine 
reported that Baldwin 
denied knowing Epstein. No No Yes https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html

Allison Mack
Actress, high-ranking member 
of group NXIVM No No No https://www.cnn.com/2023/07/05/us/allison-mack-nxivm-prison-release/index.html

Alyssa Rogers Unclear No No No
Anderson Cooper Broadcast journalist No No No

Andrea Mitrovich Unclear Yes
Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes Yes

Andres Pastrana Former president of Colombia

According to Colombia 
Reports, Pastrana 
confirmed flying to the 
Bahamas with Epstein, 
but denied knowledge of 
sexual abuse of minors. No Yes Yes https://colombiareports.com/amp/colombias-former-president-on-jeffrey-epsteins-lolita-jet-flight-logbook/

Angelina Jolie Actress No No No
Anthony Kiedis Musician No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Anthony-Kiedis
Anthony Weiner Former politician No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Anthony-Weiner
Barack Obama Former president of the U.S. No No No
Ben Affleck Actor No No No
Bernie Sanders Bernard Sanders Politician No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Bernie-Sanders
Beyonce Beyoncé Giselle Knowles Musician No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Beyonce

Bill Clinton William J. Clinton Former president of the U.S.

*One of his staff is listed 
in the address book. 
Giuffre said Clinton and 
Epstein had a close 
relationship. Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 8, 

Jan. 9 Yes No* https://www.whitehouse.gov/about-the-white-house/presidents/william-j-clinton/https://www.aljazeera.com/news/2024/1/4/jeffrey-epstein-list-whose-names-are-on-the-newly-unsealed-documents
Bill Gates Cofounder of Microsoft No Yes No
Bob Saget (deceased) Robert Lane Saget Comedian No No No https://www.nytimes.com/2022/01/09/arts/television/bob-saget-dead.html
Bruce Willis Actor Yes Jan. 3 No No
Casey Wasserman Lew Wasserman's grandson No Yes Yes https://www.vanityfair.com/news/2003/03/jeffrey-epstein-200303
Callum Hudson-Odoi Soccer player No No No https://www.premierleague.com/players/23702/Callum-Hudson-Odoi/overview
Celine Dion Singer No No No

Charles Barkley
American professional 
basketball player No No No https://www.espn.com/nba/player/_/id/37/charles-barkley

Charlie Sheen Carlos Estevez Actor No No No https://www.cnn.com/2013/06/05/showbiz/charlie-sheen-now-carlos-estevez/index.html
Charlize Theron Actress No No No
Chelsea Handler Comedian No No No https://www.newsweek.com/chelsea-handler-denies-jeffrey-epstein-island-visit-client-list-claims-private-jet-1782015https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/who-are-the-newly-revealed-jeffrey-epstein-associates.html
Cher Cherilyn Sarkisian Singer, actress No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Cher
Chris Tucker Actor, comedian Yes Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2024/jan/04/jeffrey-epstein-list-celebrity-name-documents

Chris Wagner
American professional ice 
hockey player No No No https://www.nhl.com/avalanche/player/chris-wagner-8475780

Chrissy Teigen Model, television personality

In July 2020, she said 
she had never met 
Epstein, been to his 
island or been on the 
plane. No No No https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/factcheck/2020/07/30/fact-check-teigen-degeneres-oprah-not-epstein-flight-logs/5494709002/

Cyndi Lauper Cynthia Ann Stephanie Lauper Singer No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Cyndi-Lauper

Claire Hazel* Countess of Iveagh

*It's spelled "Claire 
Hazel" on the flight logs, 
but it might be a 
misspelling of "Clare 
Hazell," who is in the 
address book. Yes

Jan. 4, Jan. 5, 
Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.thedailybeast.com/jeffrey-epsteins-madam-ghislaine-maxwell-is-behind-bars-is-prince-andrew-next?ref=scroll

Courteney Cox Actress No No No

Courtney Love Musician

In July 2020, after 
learning that her name 
was in Epstein's address 
book, she denied ever 
meeting him or knowing 
who he was. Yes Jan. 5 No Yes https://www.independent.co.uk/arts-entertainment/music/news/courtney-love-jeffrey-epstein-black-book-address-a9641311.html

Demi Moore Demetria Guynes Actress No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Demi-Moore
Dan Schneider Screenwriter and producer No No No

David Koch
Businessman, co-owner of 
Koch Industries, Inc. No No Yes https://www.forbes.com/profile/david-koch/?sh=8dae580659bc

David Spade Actor and comedian

*There is a "David 
Slade" listed on the flight 
logs. No Yes* No

David Yarovesky Film director No No No

Dolores Zorreguieta
Half-sister of Netherlands' 
Queen Maxima No No No https://people.com/royals/all-about-queen-maxima-netherlands-sister-ines-zorreguieta/

Donovan Mitchell
American professional 
basketball player No No No

Doug Band

Businessman, president of 
Teneo holdings, according to 
the documents

*The flight logs list the 
name as "Doug Bands" 
in multiple instances. Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes* Yes

Drew Barrymore Actress No No No

Ed Buck
Businessman and convicted 
felon No No No https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/ed-buck-sentenced-30-years-federal-prison-providing-methamphetamine-two-victims-who

Ed Tuttle Architect Yes Jan. 3 Yes No
Ehud Barak Former prime minister of Israel Yes Jan. 3, Jan. 5 No Yes
Ellen DeGeneres Talkshow host No No No

Ellen Spencer Unclear

*Was found in a second 
address book published 
by Business Insider. No Yes No https://www.businessinsider.com/jeffrey-epstein-other-little-black-book-2021-6?r=epstein-teaser

Eminem Marshall Bruce Mathers III Rapper No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Eminem

Emmy Tayler Sometimes spelled "Emmy Taylor"
Ghislaine Maxwell's former 
assistant Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.thedailybeast.com/assistant-to-jeffrey-epsteins-madam-ghislaine-maxwell-sues-miami-heralds-julie-brown-and-harpercollins

Fleur Perry Lang Adam Perry Lang's ex-wife No Yes No https://www.thedailybeast.com/epsteins-former-chef-adam-perry-lang-is-cooperating-with-feds-on-sex-ring-investigation
Francis X. Suarez Mayor of Miami No No No
Freya Wissing Unclear No Yes No

Gary Roxburgh (pilot) Pilot

He was named as a pilot 
in a statement of facts 
filed by Virginia Giuffre in 
2015 against Ghislaine 
Maxwell. No Yes No https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2019/08/16/jeffrey-epstein-teterboro-airport-travel-hub-sex-traffic-ring/2028127001/
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George Clooney Actor and filmmaker

In court documents 
unsealed in 2020, Guiffre 
relayed a story that she 
said Maxwell told about 
an encounter with 
Clooney. The tale did not 
involve Epstein or 
allegations of 
inappropriate 
relationships with 
underage girls. No No No https://www.thesun.co.uk/news/12340128/ghislaine-maxwell-schoolgirl-oral-sex-george-clooney-virginia-giuffre/

Ghislaine Maxwell Epstein's former girlfriend Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 8, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes

Glenn Dubin Hedge fund manager Yes
Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes Yes

Greg Holbert (deceased) Unclear No Yes No
Gwen Stefani Singer-songwriter No No No

Gwendolyn Beck
Epstein's former money 
manager

*Was found in a second 
address book published 
by Business Insider. Yes

Jan. 4, Jan. 5, 
Jan. 9 Yes No https://www.newsweek.com/what-jeffrey-epstein-associate-gwendolyn-beck-told-prince-andrew-island-visit-1555452https://www.businessinsider.com/jeffrey-epstein-other-little-black-book-2021-6?r=epstein-teaser

Hank Coller (pilot) Unclear No No No
Heather Mann Unclear No Yes No

Heidi Klum Model

In 2020, Klum denied 
knowing Epstein, nor 
being on his island and 
planes. Yes Jan. 3, Jan. 9 No No https://www.vanityfair.com/style/2020/08/heidi-klum-jeffrey-epstein-private-jet-ghislaine-maxwell-case

Henry Rosovsky Economist

The Harvard Crimson 
reported he had a long 
friendship with Epstein. Yes Jan. 5 Yes Yes https://www.thecrimson.com/article/2018/12/3/epstein-harvard-ties/

Hillary Clinton Politician Yes
Jan. 3, Jan. 5, 

Jan. 8 No No
James Franco Actor No No No

James Gunn
Co-chairman and CEO of DC 
Studios No No No

Jay-Z Shawn Corey Carter Rapper No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Jay-Z

Jean-Luc Brunel (deceased) John Luc Brunel or Jean Luc BrunelModel scout

*Sometimes his name is 
spelled "John Luc 
Brunel" Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 8, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.aljazeera.com/news/2024/1/4/jeffrey-epstein-list-whose-names-are-on-the-newly-unsealed-documents

Jean-Michel Gathy Architect-designer

*The flight logs list the 
name as "Jean Michele 
Gathy" No Yes* No https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html

Jeffrey Jones (deceased) Unclear No No No

Jim Carrey Actor

Attorneys for Carrey sent 
a cease and desist order 
to a YouTuber who they 
said falsely connected 
the actor to Epstein, 
Daily Dot reported. No No No https://www.dailydot.com/debug/jim-carrey-lawsuit-youtuber-jeffrey-epstein/

Jimmy Kimmel Talkshow host No No No https://www.politifact.com/factchecks/2024/jan/04/tweets/document-showing-jimmy-kimmel-in-epstein-court-cas/
Joe Biden President of the U.S. No No No
Joe Pagano Venture capitalist Yes Jan. 3, Jan. 5 Yes Yes https://www.vanityfair.com/news/2003/03/jeffrey-epstein-200303
John Cusack Actor No No No
John Legend Singer No No No
John Podesta Presidential advisor No No No
John Travolta Actor No No No
Joy Behar Comedian and television host No No No
Juan Pablo Molyneux Interior designer No Yes No https://www.wsj.com/articles/jeffrey-epsteins-road-through-wall-street-a-bumpy-one-11566984602

Juliette Bryant Epstein accuser

Bryant sued against 
Epstein's estate in 2019 
and alleged that he 
raped her for years. No Yes No https://www.thedailybeast.com/epstein-shared-hotel-room-with-bill-clinton-and-was-terrified-of-being-poisoned-says-victim-juliette-bryanthttps://www.nytimes.com/2019/11/17/nyregion/jeffrey-epstein-lawsuits-victims.html

Justin Roiland Voice actor No No No
Justin Trudeau Canadian Prime Minister No No No

Kathy Griffin Actress and comedian

In 2023, she addressed 
on TikTok an 
unsubstantiated claim 
that she visited Epstein's 
island with a video of her 
saying, "You guys, 
seriously?" and shaking 
her head. No No No https://www.newsweek.com/kathy-griffin-jeffrey-epstein-private-island-accusations-video-1781187

Katy Perry Singer No No No

Kelly Spam Unclear

*This is spelled as "Kelly 
Spamm" in the flight logs 
and the Jan. 4, Jan. 5 
and 9 documents. Yes

Jan. 4, Jan. 5, 
Jan. 9 Yes* No

Kevin Spacey Actor Yes
Jan. 3, Jan. 5, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes
Kirsten Gillibrand U.S. senator No No No

Kristy Rogers (deceased) Unclear

*There is a "Kristy 
Rodgers" on the flight 
logs. No Yes* No

Lady Gaga Stefani Joanne Angelina GermanottaSinger No No No https://www.britannica.com/biography/Lady-Gaga

Larry Summers Former Harvard president

The Harvard Crimson 
reported that Summers 
met with Epstein multiple 
times, including after 
Epstein became a 
registered sex offender. 
During Summers' 
Harvard tenure, he 
solicited donations from 
Epstein. A spokesperson 
for Summers told the 
Crimson that he “deeply 
regrets being in contact 
with Epstein after his 
conviction.” Yes Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes No https://www.thecrimson.com/article/2023/5/5/epstein-summers-meeting/

Larry Visoski (pilot) Epstein's pilot

Visoski testified in 2021 
that he never saw any 
sexual activity when he 
flew Epstein's jets. *In 
some documents, his 
name is spelled Visosky. Yes Jan. 5, Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.nytimes.com/2021/11/30/nyregion/jeffrey-epstein-pilot-testimony.html

Laura Z. Wasserman Film music supervisor No Yes Yes https://www.tcm.com/tcmdb/person/1531780%7C203609/Laura-Z.-Wasserman#filmography

Lawrence M. Krauss Theoretical physicist

Krauss defended Epstein 
after his 2008 plea deal. 
He received $250,000 in 
donations from Epstein 
for his project at Arizona 
State University. No No No https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/peteraldhous/jeffrey-epstein-sex-trafficking-science-donationshttps://www.azcentral.com/story/news/local/phoenix/2019/07/12/former-asu-physicist-lawrence-krauss-got-250-k-jeffrey-epstein/1718659001/
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Linda Pinto
Sister and business partner of 
Alberto Pinto

Virginia Roberts 
reportedly met Albert 
and Linda Pinto in Paris 
in 2001. Linda Pinto 
addressed this claim and 
said she had no clue 
Roberts was underage. No Yes No https://pagesix.com/2015/01/08/epstein-rendezvoused-with-sex-slave-before-pimping-her-out/

Lisa Summers 

Reporter's note: This likely 
refers to Larry Summers' wife, 
Elisa New. Harvard professor

In 2016, Epstein funded 
the nonprofit behind a 
TV show on poetry 
created and hosted by 
Elisa New. No Yes No https://www.thedailybeast.com/jeffrey-epstein-has-a-secret-charity-heres-who-it-gave-money-tohttps://english.fas.harvard.edu/people/elisa-new-0https://www.thecrimson.com/article/2023/5/5/epstein-summers-meeting/

Lynn Forester de Rothchild
Chair of investment firm E.L. 
Rothschild No Yes No https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html

Madonna Madonna Louise Veronica CicconeSinger No No No
Mandy Ellison (assistant) Unclear Yes Jan. 3, Jan. 5 Yes Yes
Mare Collins-Rector 
(Reporter's note: This is 
likely a misspelling of "Marc 
Collins-Rector.")

Founder of Digital 
Entertainment Network No No No https://www.hollywoodreporter.com/lifestyle/lifestyle-news/strange-saga-jeffrey-epstein-s-link-brock-pierce-1240462/https://www.thedailybeast.com/meet-brock-pierce-the-presidential-candidate-with-ties-to-two-pedophiles-who-wants-to-end-human-traffickinghttps://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/ellievhall/found-the-elusive-man-at-the-heart-of-the-hollywood-sex-abus

Marina Abramovic Performance artist No No No
Mark Epstein Jeffrey Epstein's brother No Yes Yes

Mark Lloyd

Former associate general 
counsel and chief diversity 
officer at the US Federal 
Communications Commission No Yes No https://mlkscholars.mit.edu/scholars/mark-lloyd

Merlinda Luntz Unclear

*This is listed as 
"Melinda Luntz" in the 
flight logs and in the 
address book. The Jan. 
4 and Jan. 5 documents 
mention "Melinda Lutz" 
and the Jan. 9 doc 
mentions "Melinda 
Luntz." Yes

Jan. 4, Jan. 5, 
Jan. 9 Yes* Yes*

Meryl Streep Actor No No No
Michelle Obama Former first lady of the U.S. No No No

Michelle Wolf Comedian

*There is a "Michael 
Wolf" listed in the flight 
logs. One "Michael 
Wolff" was also part of a 
consortium with Mort 
Zuckerman, who 
conducted business with 
Epstein. No Yes* No https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html

Mikel Arteta
Manager of football club 
Arsenal No No No

Miley Cyrus Singer No No No

Nadine Dorries

Former secretary of the U.K.'s 
State for Digital, Culture, Media 
and Sport No No No https://www.gov.uk/government/people/nadine-dorries

Naomi Campbell Supermodel

The Wall Street Journal 
reported that Epstein's 
schedules included 
Campbell's name after 
2008. Campbell in 2019 
said she was "sickened" 
by Epsteins's alleged 
activities and that she 
had been unaware of the 
allegations until then. Yes Jan. 3, Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/who-are-the-newly-revealed-jeffrey-epstein-associates.htmlhttps://www.wsj.com/us-news/jeffrey-epstein-sexual-abuse-women-vip-connections-f5451078https://www.usatoday.com/story/entertainment/celebrities/2019/08/21/naomi-campbell-addresses-her-ties-jeffrey-epstein/2077443001/

Naomi Watts Actress No No No

Natalie Blachon de Perrier Unclear

*There was a French 
model named Magali 
Blachon who was listed 
on the Epstein flight logs 
numerous times and who 
was also in the address 
book. No Yes* Yes* https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12917205/Did-Bill-Clinton-visit-Jeffrey-Epstein-Caribbean-island.htmlhttps://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7

Nicole Junkermann Entrepreneur and investor No Yes No https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7

Olga Kurylenko
French-Ukrainian actress and 
model No No No

Oliver Sacks British neurologist

*"Oliver Sachs" appears 
on the Epstein flight logs, 
which may be a 
misspelling of "Oliver 
Sacks." No Yes* Yes https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7

Oprah
Talk show host, actress and 
television producer Yes Jan. 4, Jan. 5 No No

Orlando Bloom Actor No No No
Paris Hilton Media personality No No No
Patton Oswalt Comedian and actor No No No
Paul Mellon American philanthropist No Yes No https://britishart.yale.edu/stories/paul-mellon-founder
Paula Epstein (deceased) Epstein's mother No Yes Yes https://www.britannica.com/biography/Jeffrey-Epstein

Paula Hala Unclear

*There is one "Paul 
Halada" listed on the 
flight logs. No Yes* No

Peter P. Marino Architect

We were not able to 
verify if "P" is his middle 
initial. No Yes No https://www.architecturaldigest.com/story/architect-peter-marino-article

Pharrell Williams Singer No No No

Prince Andrew
Member of the British royal 
family Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 8, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes
Prince Charles King of the United Kingdom No No No
Quentin Tarantino Film director No No No
Rachel Maddow Television host No No No
Rainn Wilson Actor and comedian No No No
Ralph Ellison Writer No Yes Yes

Ray Barzana (pilot) Pilot

There is a pilot with this 
name, but we found no 
proof that he was 
affiliated with Epstein. No No No

Ricardo Legorreta Vilchis Mexican architect No Yes No https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
Rihanna Singer No No No
Rita Wilson Actress and singer No No No
Rob Reiner Actor No No No
Robert DeNiro Actor No No No
Robert Downey Jr. Actor No No No

Rodney E. Slater
Former U.S. secretary of 
transportation No Yes No https://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/politics/govt/admin/slater.htm

https://pagesix.com/2015/01/08/epstein-rendezvoused-with-sex-slave-before-pimping-her-out/
https://www.thedailybeast.com/jeffrey-epstein-has-a-secret-charity-heres-who-it-gave-money-to
https://english.fas.harvard.edu/people/elisa-new-0
https://www.thecrimson.com/article/2023/5/5/epstein-summers-meeting/
https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html
https://www.hollywoodreporter.com/lifestyle/lifestyle-news/strange-saga-jeffrey-epstein-s-link-brock-pierce-1240462/
https://www.thedailybeast.com/meet-brock-pierce-the-presidential-candidate-with-ties-to-two-pedophiles-who-wants-to-end-human-trafficking
https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/ellievhall/found-the-elusive-man-at-the-heart-of-the-hollywood-sex-abus
https://mlkscholars.mit.edu/scholars/mark-lloyd
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/jeffrey-epstein-high-society-contacts.html
https://www.gov.uk/government/people/nadine-dorries
https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/who-are-the-newly-revealed-jeffrey-epstein-associates.html
https://www.wsj.com/us-news/jeffrey-epstein-sexual-abuse-women-vip-connections-f5451078
https://www.usatoday.com/story/entertainment/celebrities/2019/08/21/naomi-campbell-addresses-her-ties-jeffrey-epstein/2077443001/
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12917205/Did-Bill-Clinton-visit-Jeffrey-Epstein-Caribbean-island.html
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://britishart.yale.edu/stories/paul-mellon-founder
https://www.britannica.com/biography/Jeffrey-Epstein
https://www.architecturaldigest.com/story/architect-peter-marino-article
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/politics/govt/admin/slater.htm


Name as listed on the 
claim

Real name/alternative 
names

Profession, identity or 
relation to Jeffrey Epstein                                                           
Note: "Unclear" means there is 
no high-profile individual with 
that name, or there are multiple 
individuals with that name. Notes

Mentioned in 
documents?

Compiled 
document with 
mention

On flight 
logs?

In address 
book? Sources Source 2 Source 3

Ronald Burkle Businessman

He is listed on the flight 
logs and on the Jan. 4 
document as "Ron 
Burkle." Yes Jan. 4, Jan. 5 Yes No

Rudy Gobert Professional basketball player No No No https://www.espn.com/nba/player/_/id/3032976/rudy-gobert

Sander Burger
Former U.S. national security 
adviser for Bill Clinton

This is likely referring to 
Sandy Berger, national 
security adviser for Bill 
Clinton. No Yes No https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/who-are-the-newly-revealed-jeffrey-epstein-associates.htmlhttps://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7

Sarah Kellen (assistant) Epstein's former assistant Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 4, 
Jan. 5, Jan. 8, 

Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://time.com/6552063/jeffrey-epsteins-unsealed-court-documents/
Sarah Silverman Comedian and actress No No No
Seth Green Actor No No No

Shelley Harrison Unclear

The name on the flight 
logs and the Jan. 4 
document is "Shelly 
Harrison." Yes

Jan. 4, Jan. 5, 
Jan. 9 Yes No https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7

Shelley Lewis
Spiritual entrepreneur, as 
described by Tatler No Yes No https://www.tatler.com/article/british-spiritual-entrepreneur-shelley-lewis-jeffrey-epsteins-alleged-former-girlfriend

Sophie Biddle-Hakim Unclear Yes Jan. 4 Yes Yes https://www.rollingstone.com/culture/culture-news/ghislaine-maxwell-jeffrey-epstein-character-witness-memory-1273135/

Sophie Trudeau
Ex-wife of Canadian Prime 
Minister Justin Trudeau No No No

Stephen Collins Actor No No No
Stephen Colbert Comedian and television host No No No
Steven Spielberg Film director No No No
Steven Tyler Singer No No No

Svetlana Glazunova Unclear

*There is a "Svetlana 
Griaznove" in the flight 
logs and in the little 
address book. No Yes* Yes*

Teala Davies Epstein accuser Yes Jan. 4, Jan. 5 Yes No https://www.cbsnews.com/news/jeffrey-epstein-sued-teala-davies-accuses-epstein-of-sexually-abusing-her-photo-shows-them-helicopter/
Tiffany Gramza Unclear Yes Jan. 4, Jan. 5 Yes No
Tom Hanks Actor No No No

Tom Pritzker
Businessman, Hyatt Hotels 
executive chairman Yes

Jan. 3, Jan. 5, 
Jan. 9 Yes Yes https://www.cbsnews.com/chicago/news/thomas-pritzker-hyatt-billionaire-jeffrey-epstein-documents/

Tyler Grasham (deceased) Talent agent No No No https://www.hollywoodreporter.com/business/business-news/tyler-grasham-dead-apa-agent-encompass-co-founder-1235246955/
Victor Salva Film director No No No
Wanda Sykes Comedian No No No

Whoopi Goldberg Caryn Elaine Johnson Actress

Goldberg addressed 
claims that she was on 
Epstein's island in an 
episode of The View on 
Jan. 4, 2024. She said, 
"There was a fake list 
and I'm on it... I don't 
know, they said I was on 
the island, and I'm like, I 
don't go anywhere." She 
added, "I don't know 
what I've done to 
anybody, but apparently 
there are a lot of these 
kind of sites that are, 
what do you call them, 
they're satire sites, but 
people don't realize that 
they can be harmful." No No No https://nypost.com/2024/01/04/entertainment/whoopi-goldberg-slams-insane-rumors-shes-on-epsteins-list-on-the-view/https://www.britannica.com/biography/Whoopi-Goldberg

https://www.espn.com/nba/player/_/id/3032976/rudy-gobert
https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/who-are-the-newly-revealed-jeffrey-epstein-associates.html
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://time.com/6552063/jeffrey-epsteins-unsealed-court-documents/
https://www.businessinsider.com/every-flight-made-by-jeffrey-epsteins-private-jets-2020-7
https://www.tatler.com/article/british-spiritual-entrepreneur-shelley-lewis-jeffrey-epsteins-alleged-former-girlfriend
https://www.rollingstone.com/culture/culture-news/ghislaine-maxwell-jeffrey-epstein-character-witness-memory-1273135/
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/jeffrey-epstein-sued-teala-davies-accuses-epstein-of-sexually-abusing-her-photo-shows-them-helicopter/
https://www.cbsnews.com/chicago/news/thomas-pritzker-hyatt-billionaire-jeffrey-epstein-documents/
https://www.hollywoodreporter.com/business/business-news/tyler-grasham-dead-apa-agent-encompass-co-founder-1235246955/
https://nypost.com/2024/01/04/entertainment/whoopi-goldberg-slams-insane-rumors-shes-on-epsteins-list-on-the-view/
https://www.britannica.com/biography/Whoopi-Goldberg
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Adam Perry Lang

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 11 of 24 Page 119 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Adam Perry Lang is listed in 
Giuffre's disclosure as 
"Traveling chef for Jeffrey 
Epstein and Ghislaine Maxwell 
and may have knowledge of 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 12 of 13 Page 39 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms. 
"adam" and "perry" were listed 
consecutively in the list of 
these terms. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 12 of 13 Page 216 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1328-44
Deposition of Adriana 
Ross Page 13 of 14 Page 1,061 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Ross was asked "Who's Adam 
Perrylang?" as typed in the 
transcription. She responded, 
"I refuse to answer." She was 
then asked, "Is that somebody 
that you were made to have 
sex with?" and again she 
responded, "I refuse to 
answer." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 12 of 26 Page 1128 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Adam Perry Lang is listed in 
Giuffres disclosure as 
"Traveling chef for Jeffrey 
Epstein and Ghislaine Maxwell 
and may have knowledge of 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Documents 1335-3

Videotaped 
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Giuffre, 
Saturday, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 47 and 48 of 223Page  587 and 588 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked who was on a plane, 
Giuffre says of Perrylang, a 
chef, "possibly, Adam 
Perrylang, I can't remember. 
He was on the plane 
sometimes and sometimes 
not, so." Then she spells his 
last name as prompted. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Documents 1335-3

Videotaped 
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Giuffre, 
Saturday, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 108 of 1349 Page 647 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked who was in the U.S. 
Virgin Islands, Little Saint 
Jeff's, where she said she had 
been trafficked, she names 
Epstein, Maxwell, one other 
staff person and says, "I 
possibly want to say Adam 
Perrylang was there as the 
chef." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Al Gore

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 111 of 179 Page 276 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Sjoberg denied meeting Al 
Gore. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 121 of 179 Page 286 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Sjoberg seeing Al Gore and 
his wife Tipper Gore on the 
island. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-37

Plaintiff's second 
amended 
supplemental 
response and 
objections to 
defendant's first set 
of discovery requests 
to plaintiff Page 28 of 48 Page 780 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Giuffre objected to Maxwell's 
request for photographs or 
video of Giuffre and certain 
individuals, including Al Gore. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1327-29
Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg Page 30 of 35 Page 407 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Sjoberg was asked if she had 
ever seen Al Gore on the 
island, to which she said, "No." 
She also denied seeing his 
wife Tipper Gore on the island. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1328-4

Defendant's Motion to 
Compel Responses 
to Defendant's 
Second Set of 
Discovery Requests 
to Plaintiff, and for 
Sanctions Page 27 of 40 Page 483 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

In one section of this motion, 
Maxwell's attorneys claimed 
that Giuffre's answers to 
requests for admission are 
deficient, including one that 
says, "Admit that You never 
observed Al Gore on the island 
of Little St. James." The 
response cited was, "Denied in 
part. Her memory from 15 or 
more years ago is that it was 
on the island where she met 
Mr. Gore, although she has 
testified that she could have 
been incorrect on that 
location." Maxwell's attorneys 
said this response was not 
proper, for it was "denied in 
part" but a narrative that 
"implicitly admitted the request 
for admission while explaining 
why she believed otherwise at 
an earlier time" was provided. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
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Al Gore

Document 1328-5

Plaintiff's responses 
and objections to 
defendant's second 
request for 
production and 
defendant's 
interrogatories, 
plaintiff's answers to 
defendant's requests 
for admission Page 28 of 45 Page 524 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

This is the response to the 
request for admission 
mentioned in the row above, 
where Giuffre was asked to 
admit that she "never 
observed Al Gore on the island 
of Little St. James." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1328-18

Plaintiff's response in 
opposition to 
defendant's second 
motion to compel and 
for sanctions Page 34 of 50 Page 749 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Giuffre's attorneys maintained 
that she "recall seeing Al Gore 
during the time she was with 
Epstein and Defendant 
(Maxwell)." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-2

Plaintiff's response 
and objections to 
defendant's first set 
of discovery requests 
to plaintiff Page 21 of 40 Page 1,097 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Giuffre objected to Maxwell's 
request for photographs or 
video of Giuffre and certain 
individuals, including Al Gore. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-4

Reply declaration of 
Alan M. Dershowitz in 
further support of 
motion to intervene 
and unseal Page 23 of 27 Page 1165 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

In a subheading titled "Other 
Facts That Show that Ms. 
Giuffre Lacks Credibility," Alan 
Dershowitz cited an interview 
she had with the Daily Mail, 
where she claimed "Mr. 
Clinton’s
vice-president Al Gore and his 
wife, Tipper, were also guests 
of Epstein on his island." In 
this story, Giuffre said "The 
Gores seemed like a beautiful 
couple when I met them," and 
that Epstein did not ask her to 
give him a massage. She said 
there may have been other 
girls on the trip but "I could 
never have imagined this guy 
would do anything wrong. I 
was planning to vote for him 
when I turned 18. I thought he 
was awesome." Dershowitz 
said, "this story too was made 
up," saying Gore and his wife 
"never set foot" on Epstein's 
private island or met Epstein at 
all. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Documents 1335-1

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Naxwell, 
taken pursuant to 
subpoena, April 22, 
2016 Page 231 of 465 Page 232 of  1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell says, "I don't believe 
Al Gore ever came to the 
island at any time ever. I don't 
even know Al Gore
actually." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Documents 1335-1

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Naxwell, 
taken pursuant to 
subpoena, April 22, 
2016 Page 232 of 465 Page 233 of  1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell says, "Al Gore never 
came to the island...Jeffrey 
doesn't know him, I don't know 
him and I think had Al Gore -- I 
don't think -- had Al Gore gone 
to the island during the period 
when I would have been 
involved in organizing a trip, I 
would have been aware of it." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Documents 1335-3

Videotaped 
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Giuffre, 
Saturday, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 73 of 223 Page 612 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked if journalist Sharon 
Churcher asked her about Al 
Gore or Bill Clinton, Giuffre 
says, "I believe they did." 
Asked how many times she 
met Al Gore, Giuffre says 
"Once." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Documents 1335-3

Videotaped 
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Giuffre, 
Saturday, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 78 of 223 Page 617 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked about the 
circumstances of having met 
Al Gore, Giuffre says, "It's a 
little hazy at where that took 
place. I mean, we are going 
back a long time ago, but I do 
remember one thing about 
him, I thought he was a 
wonderful guy who loved his 
wife and they spent the entire 
time like there was nothing 
else around them, it was just 
those two. It was a dinner 
table, a long dinner table with 
people around, but they were 
just lovely, just watching them 
as a couple.I remember 
thinking, you know, he's 
somebody that I would 
definitely vote for. He's just 
somebody that loves his wife 
that much." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Documents 1335-3

Videotaped 
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Giuffre, 
Saturday, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 156 of 223 Page 695 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked, "Is Al Gore a witness to 
the sexual abuse of minors? 
Giuffre answered, "Again, he 
wasn't around all the time. I 
only met him once so I can't 
say that he is." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
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Al Gore

Documents 1335-3

Videotaped 
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Giuffre, 
Saturday, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 157 of 223 Page 696 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked if a statement in an 
article by journalist Sharon 
Churcher was accurate, 
Giuffre says, "It is a true 
statement that I did meet Al 
Gore and his wife, but I cannot 
100 percent lock down that it 
was at the island, it could have 
been New York." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Documents 1335-4

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell, 
taken pursuant to 
subpoena, April 22, 
2016, Pag 60 of 106 Pag 822 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell disputes Giuffre's 
account, says "Al Gore never 
came to the island...Jeffrey 
doesn't know him, I don't know 
him and I think had Al Gore -- I 
don't think -- had Al Gore gone 
to the island during the period 
when I would have been 
involved in organizing a trip, I 
would have been aware of it." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Alan Dershowitz Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 137 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
Numerous Jan. 4, 2024 Mentioned at least 30 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 582 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 8, 2024 Mentioned at least 39 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 219 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Amanda "Mandy" 
Ellison

Document 1320-40

Defendant Ghislaine 
Maxwell's third 
supplemental F.R.C.
P. 26(A)(1)(A) 
disclosures Page 6 of 19 Page 930 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Ellison was listed as someone 
who "has knowledge 
concerning Plaintiff’s false 
allegations concerning 
Defendant." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 7 of 13 Page 34 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms. 
"amanda" and "ellison" were 
on the list. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 7 of 13 Page 211 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms. 
"amanda" and "ellison" were 
on the list. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Andrea Mitrovich

Document 1320-28

Defendant's 
combined 
memorandum of law 
in opposition to 
extending deadline to 
complete depositions 
and motion for 
sanctions for violation 
of Rule 45 Page 22 of 32 Page 615 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Attorneys for Maxwell said 
Giuffre removed witnesses 
Andrea Mitrovich and Dara 
Preece. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 13 of 24 Page 121 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Andrea Mitrovich was listed in 
Giuffre's disclosure as 
someone with "knowledge of 
defendant's conduct that is the 
subject of this action." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13

June 30, 2016 letter 
from attorney 
Meredith Schultz to 
attorney Laura 
Menninger Page 11 of 13 Page 38 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

The word "mitrovich" is 
included as one of many 
search terms in attorney's 
request for review of 
defendant's electronic 
accounts. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13

June 30, 2016 letter 
from attorney 
Meredith Schultz to 
attorney Laura 
Menninger Page 11 of 13 Pags 215 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

The word "mitrovich" is 
included as one of many 
search terms in attorney's 
request for review of 
defendant's electronic 
accounts. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-17

July 20, 2016 letter 
from attorney 
Meredith Schultz to 
attorney Laura 
Menninger Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Mitrovich" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18

Search terms 
defendant has 
already searched Page 5 of 5 Page 243 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Mitrovich" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-1
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 142 of 465 Page 143 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked who Andrea Mitrovich 
is, Maxwell said, "She I believe 
was a stewardess on this 
flight." Asked if Mitrovich 
performed any massages on 
the flight, Maxwell said, "I don't 
recollect any massages on the 
flight." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 37 of 106 Page 799 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Asked who Andrea Mitrovich 
is, Maxwell said, "She I believe 
was a stewardess on this 
flight." Asked if Mitrovich 
performed any massages on 
the flight, Maxwell said, "I don't 
recollect any massages on the 
flight." (This is a duplicate of 
the deposition transcript noted 
above.) https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Bill Clinton Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 73 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
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Document 1325-1

Response to non-
party Sharon 
Churcher's motion to 
quash subpoena Page 15 of 21 Page 16 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Maxwell's attorneys claimed 
that Churcher possessed 
Epstein's flight logs, and that 
before meeting Churcher, 
Giuffre made no mention of 
people, including Clinton, who 
appear in the flight logs. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 53 of 70 Page 75 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

In an email to Churcher, 
Giuffre claimed that Clinton 
"walked into (Vanity Fair) and 
threatened them not to write 
sex-trafficing (sic) articles 
about his good friend J.E." 
Vanity Fair's former editor-in-
chief denied this ever 
happened. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combinedhttps://www.businessinsider.com/bill-clinton-threaten-vanity-fair-jeffrey-epstein-2024-1

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 54 of 70 Page 76 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024
This page shows a copy of the 
same email mentioned above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 55 of 70 Page 77 or 328 Jan. 4, 2024
It shows a copy of the same 
email mentioned above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 58 of 70 Page 80 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024
It shows a copy of the same 
email mentioned above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 69 of 70 Page 91 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

In an email to "jarred halperin 
agent," Churcher wrote, 
"(Epstein) got off the first time 
round after retaining Kenneth 
Starr (who witchhunted Bill 
Clinton) and Alan Dershowitz 
(von Bulow's appeal lawyer, 
who inspired the movie 
Reversal of Fortune)." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-18
Exhibit 4 (File under 
seal) Page 17 of 23 Page 302 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Maxwell's lawyer said in a 
court hearing that although 
Giuffre said she was in contact 
with famous people including 
Prince Andrew and Bill Clinton, 
"there was no suggestion that 
those people had engaged in 
any kind of improper sexual 
contact with her." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 3 of 24 Page 111 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Doug Band was listed as 
someone who "was present on 
flights with Jeffrey Epstein and 
Ghislaine Maxwell and 
President Clinton and may 
have knowledge of Jeffrey 
Epstein and Ghislaine 
Maxwell's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interactions with 
minors."

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 17 of 24 Page 125 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

One item under "relevant 
documents" in Giuffre's 
disclosure reads, "All 
documents demonstrating the 
relationship between Biil 
Clinton and Jeffrey Epstein or 
Ghislaine Maxwell." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 89 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 8, 2024 Mentioned at least 21 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 117 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Bruce Willis

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 109 of 179 Page 274 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Sjoberg said when she was 
massaging Epstein, he would 
be on the phone a lot, and he 
would namedrop and say he 
was talking to celebrities like 
Leonardo DiCaprio, Cate 
Blanchett or Bruce Willis. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Chris Tucker

Document 1327-28

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 26 of 38 Page 365 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

The last part of a redacted 
question read, "that first entry 
has President Clinton, Kevin 
Spacey, Chris Tucker, Jeffrey 
Epstein and the initials GM. Do 
you remember taking a trip 
with President Clinton during 
September of 2002?" Maxwell 
asked for a repeat of the 
question, and the attorney 
said, "Do you remember taking 
a trip with President Clinton 
during September of 2002, 
that's the 21st, it looks like, 
through the 27th?" She said 
she doesn't remember the 
dates but remembers the trip. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-1

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 267 of 465 Page 268 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Same as above, but with the 
date redacted. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 69 of 106 Page 831 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Same as above, but with the 
date redacted. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
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Claire Hazel or 
Clare Hazell

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 10 of 24 Page 118 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Claire Hazel is listed as 
someone who "has knowledge 
of Ghislaine Maxwell and 
Jeffrey Epstein's sexual 
trafficking conduct and 
interattion with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-17 Exhibit E Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

In an email negotiating search 
terms with Meredith Schultz, 
Laura Menninger listed "Hazel 
(surname of Claire Hazel)" as 
a search term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18

Search Terms 
Defendant Has 
Already Searched Page 5 of 5 Page 243 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Hazel (surname of Claire 
Hazel" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 11 of 26 Page 1,127 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Claire Hazel is listed as 
someone who "has knowledge 
of Ghislaine Maxwell and 
Jeffrey Epstein's sexual 
trafficking conduct and 
interattion with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-2

Deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began July 22, 
2016 Page 49 of 73 Page 515 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell was asked, "Clara 
(sic) Hazel, what properties of 
Mr. Epstein did you see Clare 
(sic) Hazel at?" Witness 
responded, "Palm Beach, and 
I believe New Mexico and New 
York." She was also asked, 
"When you saw Clare Hazel in 
Palm Beach and New Mexico 
and New York, what was she 
doing?" Maxwell responded, "I 
don't know," and added that 
she presumed she was 
Epstein's friend. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Courtney Love

Document 1330-4

Reply Delcaration of 
Alan M. Dershowitz in 
further support of 
motion to intervene 
and unseal Page 19 of 27 Page 1161 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

While arguing that names 
written in Epstein's address 
book were "probative in 
nothing," Dershowitz argued 
that the address book 
contained many celebrities, 
including Courtney Love. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Doug Band

Document 1320-4

Deposition of 
Ghishaline Maxwell, 
April 22, 2016 Page 13 of 17 Page 32 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Maxwell was asked if she 
knew who Doug Band was, 
and if she ever had a 
reslationship with him. She 
said he "used to work or still 
works for Bill Clinton" and said 
she "was friends" with Band. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 3 of 24 Page 111 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Doug Band was listed as 
someone who "was present on 
flights with Jeffrey Epstein and 
Ghislaine Maxwell and 
President Clinton and may 
have knowledge of Jeffrey 
Epstein and Ghislaine 
Maxwell's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interactions with 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 3 of 26 1,119 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Doug Band was listed as 
someone who "was present on 
flights with Jeffrey Epstein and 
Ghislaine Maxwell and 
President Clinton and may 
have knowledge of Jeffrey 
Epstein and Ghislaine 
Maxwell's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interactions with 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-1

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 130 of 465 130 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell was questioned about 
whether the "GM" on a flight 
log indicated she was on a 
flight with others listed, 
including Jeffrey Epstein, "SK," 
Bill Clinton and Doug Band. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-1

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 138 of 465 139 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell was asked if she 
knew who Doug Band was, 
and if she ever had a 
reslationship with him. She 
said he "used to work or still 
works for Bill Clinton" and said 
she "was friends" with Band. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 34 of 106 796 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

This is another transcript of 
Maxwell's deposition, so this 
mention of Band is identical to 
the one on page 130 of 
Document 1335-1. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4

Videotaped 
deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell 
that began April 22, 
2016 Page 36 of 106 798 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

This is another transcript of 
Maxwell's deposition, so this 
mention of Band is identical to 
the one on page 138 of 
Document 1335-1. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Ed Tuttle

Document 1320-40

Defendant Ghislaine 
Maxwell's third 
supplemental F.R.C.
P. 26(A)(1)(A) 
disclosures Page 13 of 19 Page 937 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Maxwell listed Tuttle as 
someone who "may have 
knowledge concerning 
Plaintiff's false claims against 
Defendant." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
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Ehud Barak

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 110 of 179 Page 275 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Asked if she ever met Ehud 
Barak, she said, "No." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1330-4

Reply Delcaration of 
Alan M. Dershowitz in 
further support of 
motion to intervene 
and unseal Page 11-12 of 27 1,153 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Alan Dershowitz wrote that, 
"Ms. Giuffre has also claimed 
to have had sex with such 
prominent
individuals as (...) the former 
Prime Minister of Israel Barak, 
Prince Andrew of England, 
another unnamed prince, and 
several unnamed 'foreign 
presidents,' among others." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Emmy Tayler Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 51 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 9 of 70 Page 31 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

In an email to Churcher, 
Giuffre said that "Jason" is 
seeking Churcher's help in 
obtaining contact information 
for people including Emmy 
Tayler. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-4
Exhibit 4 (filed under 
seal) Page 6 of 6 Page 108 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Attachments emailed by 
Meredith Schultz show a 
deposition schedule for June 
2016, with one "Emmy Taylor" 
(likely Emmy Tayler) 
scheduled for June 28, 2016, 
with the note "(possible date 
not served with subpoena 
yet)." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-9
Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg Page 7 of 10 Page 177 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Sjoberg was asked about her 
statement that Epstein told her 
a "story about sex" on the 
plane. Sjoberg said Epstein 
recounted how he woke up 
"Emmy" one time while they 
were about to land, and she 
took that to mean "he wanted 
a blow job" and "started to 
unzip his pants." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Numerous Jan. 5, 2024

Mentioned "Emmy Taylor" 13 
times, "Emmy" 31 times and 
"Emmy Tayler" once. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Numerous Jan. 9, 2024

Mentioned Emmy Taylor" 17 
times, "Emmy Tayler" 4 times 
and "Emmy" 44 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Ghislaine Maxwell Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 208 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
Numerous Jan. 4, 2024 Mentioned at least 124 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 444 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 8, 2024 Mentioned at least 118 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 42 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Glenn Dubin

Document 1320-3
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 5 of 6 Page 18 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Asked if she ever instructed 
Johanna to massage Glenn 
Dubin, Maxwell said, "I don't 
believe -- I have no
19 recollection of it." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-5
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 22 of 56 Page 58 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Title page reads, "Questions 
About Sarah Kellen, Glen 
Dubin, Plaintiff, Johanna 
Sjoberg, Annie Farmer and 
Sex." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-5
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 25 and 26 of 56Page 61 and 62 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Maxwell was asked if she 
knows Glenn Dubin, to which 
she responds, "I do." Asked 
what her relationship with 
Dubin was, she said, "What do 
you mean what is my 
relationship," then later said, 
"He is the husband of Eva 
Dubin," one of her friends. She 
was asked if she ever sent 
Virginia to Glenn's condo at 
the Breakers to give him a 
massage, and she said, "No." 
Asked if she instructed Virginia 
Roberts to have sex with 
Glenn, she said, "I have never 
instructed Virginia to have sex 
with anybody ever." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-5
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 29 of 56 Page 65 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Asked if she ever instructed 
Johanna to massage Glenn 
Dubin, Maxwell said, "I don't 
believe -- I have no 
recollection of it." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 6 of 24 Page 114 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

"Glen Dubin" was listed as 
someone who "was present on 
flights with Jeffrey Epstein, 
Ghislaine Maxwell and has 
information about Ghislaine 
Maxwell and Jeffrey Epstein's 
sexual trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-21
Maxwell deposition, 
April 22, 2016 Page 3 of 11 Page 271 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Asked if she knows Glenn 
Dubin, Maxwell says she does 
and that he is the husband of 
her friend, Eva Dubin. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
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https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
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Glenn Dubin

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Pages 114 and 115 of 179Pages 279 and 280 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Sjoberg was asked if she 
remembered a "friend of 
Jeffrey named Glenn," and she 
said, "Vaguely." She said she 
remembered they had an 
apartment on Breakers Row 
and that she "went up there 
and massaged." She said it 
may have been more than 
once but she only remembers 
only one time. "But there was 
nothing sexual," she said. 
Asked to confirm if "nothing 
sexual happened with Glenn," 
she said, "No." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 116 of 179 Page 281 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Sjoberg was asked if Glenn 
asked her to give him a 
massage on the floor of the 
home, and she said, "I don't 
recall." She was asked if she 
ever discussed Glenn with 
Giuffre, and she said, "Not to 
my recollection." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-13 Exhibit 7 Part 2 Page 33 of 45 Page 377 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

A July 19, 2016 Palm Beach 
Police Department incident 
report reads, "Epstein also 
recommended her to another 
client who resides at Breakers 
Row in Palm Beach. The client 
she was referred to was Glenn 
unknown last name, and his 
wife, who she provided a 
massages to." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-19
Giuffre deposition, 
May 3, 2016 Page 9 of 22 Page 496 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Giuffre said Maxwell told her to 
go to Dubin and give him a 
massage, "which means sex." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-19
Giuffre deposition, 
May 3, 2016 Page 13 of 22 Page 500 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Giuffre was asked, "Other than 
Glenn Dubin, [redacted], 
Prince Andrew, Jean Luc 
Brunel, Bill Richardson, 
another prince, the large hotel 
chain owner Marvin Minsky, is 
there anyone else that 
Ghislaine Maxwell directed 
you to go have sex with?" 
Giuffre answered, "I am 
definitely sure there is. But can 
I remember everybody's 
name? No." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-28

Defendant's 
combined 
memorandum of law 
in opposition to 
extending deadline to 
complete depositions 
and motion for 
sanctions for violation 
of Rule 45 Page 7 of 32 Page 600 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Attorneys for Maxwell pointed 
out that witness Rinaldo Rizzo 
"already has sued Glenn 
Dubin." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 20 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 23 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Gwendolyn Beck

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 3 of 24 Page 111 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Gwendolyn Beck was listed as 
someone who "May have 
information about Ghislaine 
Maxwell and Jeffrey Epstein's 
sexual trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 11 of 13 Page 38 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024
"Gwendolyn" and "beck" were 
listed as search terms. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 11 of 13 Page 215 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
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https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
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Gwendolyn Beck

Document 1327-28

Deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell, 
April 22, 2016 Page 35 of 38 Page 374 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Maxwell was questioned about 
Gwendolyn Beck as follows:                          
Q: On the second column, 
towards the bottom, there is 
the name, it's one up from the 
bottom, there is the name 
Gwendolyn Beck, do you know 
Gwendolyn Beck?
A. I do.
Q. Who is she?
A. She was a friend of 
Jeffrey's.
Q. Is she a masseuse?
A. She, I don't think she was a 
masseuse, no.
Q. Why would be she listed 
under Florida massages?
A. An input error.
Q. Is this list any individual that 
would have sex with Jeffrey?
MR. PAGLIUCA: Objection to 
the form and foundation.
A. I wouldn't have any 
knowledge of that.
Q. Do you know if Jeffrey had 
sex with Gwendolyn Beck?
MR. PAGLIUCA: Object to the 
form and foundation.                                     
A. First of all, I wouldn't have 
any knowledge of that. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 3 of 26 Page 1,119 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Gwendolyn Beck was listed as 
someone who "May have 
information about Ghislaine 
Maxwell and Jeffrey Epstein's 
sexual trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-1

Deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell, 
April 22, 2016 Page 327 of 465 Page 328 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Same as Maxwell's testimony 
a couple of rows above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-2

Deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell, 
July 22, 2016 Page 47 of 73 Page 513 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell was asked to go 
down the names listed in a 
document with the heading 
"Massage-Florida" and say 
which ones she does or 
doesn't recognize. Maxwell 
mentioned "Gwendolyn Beck." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-3
Deposition of Virginia 
Giuffre, Jan. 16, 2016 Page 29 of 223 Page 568 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre was asked, "Can you 
look at the names on this list 
and tell me who from these 
names you were sexually 
trafficked to?" She answered, 
"Number 7, Gwendolyn Beck. I 
wasn't trafficked to her. She 
was just a part of some of the 
trafficking." She added that 
she and Beck were "involved 
in some of the orgies" as 
participants, and that Epstein 
was also involved in these 
orgies. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4

Deposition of 
Ghislaine Maxwell, 
April 22, 2016 Page 84 of 106 Page 846 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Same as Maxwell's testimony 
a few rows above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Heidi Klum

Document 1320-40

Defendant Ghislaine 
Maxwell's third 
supplemental F.R.C.
P. 26(A)(1)(A) 
disclosures Page 16 of 19 Page 940 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

A May 10, 2016 Daily Mail 
Online article with the headline 
"“Exclusive: Prince Andrew at 
Heidi Klum’s ‘Hookers and 
Pimps’ party with the New 
York socialite accused of 
procuring underage girls for 
his billionaire pedophile 
friend," was listed in "news 
articles from the internet." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1335-3

Videotaped
deposition of Virginia 
Roberts Page 154 of 223 693 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Virginia Roberts Giuffre was 
asked if she'd seen Heidi Klum 
with Jeffrey Epstein, and she 
said "at parties." But when 
asked if she thought Klum was 
a witness to the sexual abuse 
of minors, Roberts Giuffre 
said, "I don't know if Heidi 
Klum was at the house of 
Jeffrey Epstein. I know she 
was at parties with Jeffrey 
Epstein. So, no, I can't say 
she's a witness." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Henry Rosovsky

Document 1330-4

Reply declaration of 
Alan M. Dershowitz in 
further support of 
motion to intervene 
and unseal Page 9 of 27 Page 1,151 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Said Epstein was "friendly with 
many academics" including 
Henry Rosovsky. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
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https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
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Hillary Clinton

Document 1320-28

Defendant's 
combined 
memorandum of law 
in opposition to 
extending deadline to 
complete depositions 
and motion for 
sanctions for violation 
of Rule 45 Page 11 of 32 Page 604 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Quoted from Giuffre's 
"unpublished and un-dated 
book manuscript": "On the left 
side was Emmy, Ghislaine and 
I sitting across the table from 
us was Bill with two lovely girls 
who were visiting from New 
York. Bill's wife, Hillary's 
absence from the night made it 
easy for his apparent 
provocative cheeky side to 
come out." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1327-12

Defendant's 
submission regarding 
"search terms" and 
notice of compliance 
with court order 
concerning forensic 
examination of 
devices Page 2 of 11 Page 195 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

One of Giuffre's discovery 
requests include all 
communications with thirteen 
witnesses, including Bill and 
Hillary Clinton. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1332-16 Exhibit A Page 3 of 16 Page 302 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

Sarah Ransome wrote, "I will 
make sure that neither that evil 
bitch Hillary or that Paedophile 
Trump gets elected." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-16 Exhibit 3 Page 10 of 16 Page 309 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

The page reads, "I have 
already corresponded with the 
Moscow police and aid them in 
stoppng Hillary or Trump 
getting through." Below, an 
email from Sarah Ransome 
reads, "Mark my words, I will 
make sure that neither that evil 
bitch Hillary or that Paedophile 
Trump gets elected." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Jean Luc Brunel Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 56 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1325-3

Exhibit C - Jane Doe 
#3 and Jane Doe #4's 
motion pursuant to 
Rule 21 for joinder in 
action Page 6 and 7 of 10 Page 98 and 99 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

An attorney for "Jane Doe #3" 
claimed "Epstein sexually 
trafficked Jane Doe #3 to Jean 
Luc Brunel many times." 
According to the attorney, 
Brunel was in of Epstein's 
closest friends and they 
traveled together regularly. 
The attorney also alleged that 
Brunel obtained U.S. 
passports for young girls to 
"'work' as models," brought 
them to the country and 
farmed them out to friends 
including Epstein. Many of 
them were from poor 
backgrounds, the attorney 
said, and Brunel "lured them in 
with a promise of making good 
money." The attorney claimed 
Epstein forced "Jane Doe #3" 
to watch him, Brunel and 
Maxwell "engage in illegal 
sexual acts with dozens of 
underage girls," and also 
forced her to have sex with 
Brunel multiple times in 
several locations. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-4
Exhibit 4 (filed under 
seal) Page 5 of 6 Page 107 of 328 Jan. 4 2024

Attachments emailed by 
Meredith Schultz show a 
deposition schedule for June 
2016, with Jean Luc Brunel 
scheduled for June 1, 2016 
and June 7, 2016. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 4 of 24 Page 112 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Jean Luc Brunel was listed as 
someone who "Was present 
on flights with Jeffrey Epstein, 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Virginia 
Giuffre and has information 
about Ghislaine Maxwell and 
Jeffrey Epstein's sexual 
trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 40 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1332-7

Reply in support of 
non-party's motion for 
protective order and 
opposition to 
defendant's 
combined motion to 
compel non-party 
witness to produce 
documents and 
respond to deposition Page 7 of 29 Page 133 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

Shows a photo of Maxwell and 
Jean Luc Brunel in 2006. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
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https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
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Jean Luc Brunel

Document 1332-9

Defendant's reply in 
support of motion to 
compel non-party 
witness to produce 
documents and 
respond to deposition 
questions Page 3 of 15 Page 185 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

The reply reads, "While Ms. 
Ransome touts her “robust” 
production, in fact she 
produced 18 pages of 
documents (three after the 
Motion to Compel was filed), 
an incomplete copy of one of 
her old passports, and 150 
photographs which were given 
to her by Jean Luc
Brunel." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-9

Defendant's reply in 
support of motion to 
compel non-party 
witness to produce 
documents and 
respond to deposition 
questions Page 7 of 15 Page 189 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

Attorneys for Maxwell said 
photographs of Maxwell 
produced by Ransome were 
actually taken by Jean Luc 
Brunel. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-9

Defendant's reply in 
support of motion to 
compel non-party 
witness to produce 
documents and 
respond to deposition 
questions Page 14 of 15 Page 196 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

Maxwell's attorneys request 
the entry of an order 
compelling production of 
documents including "the disc 
of photos provided to her by 
Jean Luc Brunel – containing 
the metadata." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 26 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
Joe Pagano

Document 1320-40

Defendant Ghislaine 
Maxwell's third 
supplemental F.R.C.
P. 26(A)(1)(A) 
disclosures Page 11 of 19 Page 935 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Joe Pagano is listed as 
someone who "may have 
knowledge concerning Plaintiff’
s false claims against 
Defendant." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 9 of 13 Page 36 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024
"Pagano" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 9 of 13 Page 213 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Document 1327-17 Exhibit E Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18

Search terms 
defendant has 
already searched Page 5 of 5 Page 243 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Kelly Spam 
(spelled "Spamm" 
in documents)

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 15 of 24 Page 123 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Spamm was listed as 
someone who may have 
knowledge of Maxwell and 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3 Exhibit D Page 17 of 26 Page 1133 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Spamm was listed as 
someone who may have 
knowledge of Maxwell and 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-1 Exhibit 6 Page 125 of 465 Page 126 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024
Mentioned as someone listed 
in the flight logs. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 34 of 223 Page 573 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024
Named by Giuffre as one of 
Epstein's "co-conspirators." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 40 of 223 Page 579 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024
Named by Giuffre as one of 
Epstein's "co-conspirators." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4
Composite exhibit 1 
(filed under seal) Page 33 of 106 Page 795 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Mentioned as someone listed 
in the flight logs. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 11 of 13 Page 38 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "spamm" was one of 
them. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 11 of 13 Page 215 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "spamm" was one of 
them. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-17 Exhibit E Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "spamm" was one of 
them. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18 Exhibit F Page 5 of 6 Page 243 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024
"Spamm" was listed as one of 
the search terms. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Kevin Spacey

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 111 of 179 Page 276 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Asked if she had met Kevin 
Spacey, she said, "No," https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1327-28 Exhibit A Page 26 of 38 Page 365 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024
Mentioned as someone listed 
in the flight logs. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-4 Exhibit D Page 14 of 27 Page 1156 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024
Mentioned as a celebrity 
witnesses were asked about. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-1 Exhibit 6 Page 267 of 465 Page 268 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024
Mentioned as someone listed 
in the flight logs. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 157 of 223 Page 696 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre was asked if Spacey 
witnessed the sexual abuse of 
minors and she said she 
wasn't sure. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-4
Composite exhibit 1 
(filed under seal) Page 69 of 106 Page 831 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Mentioned as someone listed 
in the flight logs. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
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Kevin Spacey

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 9 of 13 Page 36 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "kevin" was one of them. 
It's unclear if this name was in 
reference to Kevin Spacey or 
someone else. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 9 of 13 Page 213 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "kevin" was one of them. 
It's unclear if this name was in 
reference to Kevin Spacey or 
someone else. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1328-42 Exhibit 6 Page 4 of 5 Page 1039 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Juan Alessi was asked if he 
met Kevin Spacey. Alessi said 
no. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Larry Summers

Document 1330-4 Exhibit D Page 9 of 27 Page 1151 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Mentioned as one of the 
academics Epstein was 
"friendly" with. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 27 of 223 Page 566 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre was asked if she had 
ever had sex with Summers. 
Giuffre said no and that she 
did not recognize that name. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 156 of 223 Page 695 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre was asked if Summers 
witnessed the abuse of minor, 
and Giuffre responded that 
she didn't know who Summers 
is. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Larry Visoski 
(sometimes 
spelled Visosky)

Document 1327-3
Exhibit 2 (file under 
seal) Page 8 of 16 Page 48 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024 Listed as one of the pilots. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 11 of 13 Page 215 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "visosky" was one of 
them. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-17 Exhibit E Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Meredith Schultz requested 
Laura Menninger to search 
through Maxwell's emails 
using a list of search terms, 
and "visosky" was one of 
them. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18 Exhibit F Page 5 of 5 Page 243 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024
"Visosky" was listed as one of 
the search terms. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1328-16
Exhibit 15 (filed under 
seal) Page 7 of 8 Page 708 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Visoski testified that Nadia 
Marcinkova took a helicopter 
flight with Epstein to Miami, 
and Marcinkova was asked if 
she remembered that flight. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3 Exhibit D Page 18 of 26 Page 1134 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Listed as someone with 
knowledge of Maxwell and 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-4

Reply declaration of 
Alan M. Dershowitz in 
further support of 
motion to intervene 
and unseal Page 19 of 27 Page 1161 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Visoski was one of the names 
circled in Epstein's address 
book. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 40 of 223 Page 579 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre said Visosky was the 
pilot and he was flying when 
some of the sexual abuse 
happened. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Melinda Luntz 
(sometimes 
spelled Melinda 
Lutz)

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 12 of 24 Page 120 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Melinda Lutz was listed as 
someone who may have 
knowledge of Maxwell and 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3 Exhibit D Page 13 of 26 Page 1129 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

Melinda Lutz was listed as 
someone who may have 
knowledge of Maxwell and 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-2 Exhibit D Page 49 of 73 Page 515 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Maxwell was asked about 
Melinda Luntz's presence at 
Epstein's properties. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Naomi Campbell

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 110 of 179 Page 275 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Asked if she had met Naomi 
Campbell, Sjoberg said, "No." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1320-19
Deposition of Virginia 
Giuffre, May 3, 2016 Page 12 of 22 Page 499 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Said one time when Naomi 
Campbell had a birthday party, 
she was instructed by 
Ghislaine Maxwell to have sex 
with the owner of a large hotel 
chain in France. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1335-3 Exhibit G Page 159 of 223 Page 698 of 1349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre was describing nude 
photographs at Epstein's 
estate and they were mixed in 
with other photos, including 
ones with Naomi Campbell. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
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Oprah

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 69 of 70 Page 91 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

In an email to "jarred halperin 
agent," Churcher said Giuffre 
has a human interest story 
"that could appeal to the 
Oprah/female set" and Wall 
Street people who follow 
Epstein. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1328-6

Memorandum of law 
in support of 
proposed intervenor 
Alan M. Dershowitz's 
motion for permissive 
intervention and 
unsealing of judicial 
documents, or in the 
alternative 
modification of 
protective order Page 14 of 32 Page 555 of 1391 Jan. 5, 2024

In an email to a book agent, 
Churcher said Giuffre has a 
human interest story "that 
could appeal to the 
Oprah/female set" and Wall 
Street people who follow 
Epstein. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Prince Andrew Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 67 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages
Numerous Jan. 4, 2024 Mentioned at least 50 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 104 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1332-10
Transcript of Feb. 16, 
2017 hearing Page 34 of 64 Page 231 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

Ty Gee, attorney for Maxwell, 
discusses Sharon Churcher's 
article which discussions 
allegations including an 
encounter with Epstein and 
"the second encounter with 
Prince Andrew." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-10
Transcript of Feb. 16, 
2017 hearing Page 43 of 64 Page 240 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

McCawley (lawyer for Giuffre): 
"We have the FBI 302, which 
was taken in 2011, mentions 
Prince Andrew in it, in the 
unredacted part, so you can 
see it there." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-16 Exhibit A Page 4 of 16 Page 303 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

An email from Ransome 
reads: "[M]y friend had sexual 
intercourse with Clinton, 
Prince Andrew and Richard 
Branson,
sex tapes were in fact filmed 
on each separate occasion ... I 
eventually managed to
persuade her to send me 
some of the video footage 
which she kept, implicating all 
three
all men ... I have backed up 
the footage on several USB 
sticks and have securely sent
them to various different 
locations throughout Europe." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-16 Exhibit 2 Page 8 of 16 Page 307 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024

"When my friend had sexual 
intercourse with Clinton, 
Prince Andrew and Richard 
Branson, sex tapes were in 
fact filmed on each separate 
occasion by Jeffery. Thank 
God she managed to get a 
hold of some footage of the 
filmed sex tapes, which clearly 
identify the faces of Clinton, 
Prince Andrew and Branson 
having sexual intercourse with 
her. Frustratingly enough 
Epstein was not seen in any of 
the footage but he was clever 
like that!" https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents

Document 1332-16 Exhibit 5 Page 14 of 16 Page 313 of 328 Jan. 8, 2024 Similar to above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 141 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Ronald Burkle

Document 1325-5 Plaintiff, Virginia Giuffre's third revised disclosure pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26Page 4 of 24 Page 112 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Ron Burkle is listed as 
someone who "has knowledge 
of Ghislaine Maxwell and 
Jeffrey Epstein's sexual 
trafficking conduct." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-2

June 30, 2016 email 
from Meredith 
Schultz to Laura 
Menninger Page 11 of 13 Page 38 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

"ron" and "burkle" are listed as 
requested search terms. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13

June 30, 2016 email 
from Meredith 
Schultz to Laura 
Menninger Page 11 of 13 Page 215 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 5 of 26 Page 1,121 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Ron Burkle" is listed as 
someone who "has knowledge 
of Ghislaine Maxwell and 
Jeffrey Epstein's sexual 
trafficking conduct. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Sarah Kellen Numerous Jan. 3, 2024 Mentioned at least 91 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 10 of 24 Page 118 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Kellen was listed as someone 
who "has knowledge of 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interactions with 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined
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Sarah Kellen

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 18 of 24 Page 126 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Her deposition is listed as an 
exhibit. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 9 of 70 Page 31 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Giuffre emailed Sharon 
Churcher and said "Jason" 
would like her help with 
contact information for people 
including "Sarah kellan (sic)." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-4 Exhibit 4 Page 5 of 6 Page 107 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

A calendar shows Sarah 
Kellen scheduled for 
deposition on June 22, 2016. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-6

Letter from Meredith 
Schultz to Laura 
Menninger, dated 
June 13, 2016 Page 4 of 4 Page 136 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Schultz wrote that she has 
"undertaken great effort to 
serve Ms. Marcinkova and Ms. 
Kellen." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-11

Deposition of Joseph 
Recarey, June 21, 
2016 Page 11 of 18 Page 204 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Recarey was asked, "[Did] you 
learn of Sarah Kellen's 
involvement with respect to the 
various girls?" He responded, 
"Yes." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Numerous Jan. 5, 2024 Mentioned at least 103 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Numerous Jan. 8, 2024 Mentioned at least 41 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24351995-1824-epstein-documents
Numerous Jan. 9, 2024 Mentioned at least 69 times. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Sophie Biddle

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 3 of 24 Page 111 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

"Sophie Biddle" is listed as 
someone who "may have 
information about Ghislaine 
Maxwell and Jeffrey Epstein's 
sexual trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Shelley Harrison

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 10 of 24 Page 118 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

"Shelly Harrison" is listed as 
someone who "may have 
knowledge of Ghislaine 
Maxwell and Jeffrey Epstein's 
sexual trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-2 Exhibit 1 Page 8 of 13 Page 35 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024
"Harrison" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 8 of 13 Page 212 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-17 Exhibit E Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Harrison (surname of Shelley 
Harrison)" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18

Search Terms 
Defendant Has 
Already Searched Page 5 of 5 Page 243 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 11 of 26 Page 1,127 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Shelly Harrison" is listed as 
someone who "may have 
knowledge of Ghislaine 
Maxwell and Jeffrey Epstein's 
sexual trafficking conduct and 
interaction with underage 
minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-3

Virginia Giuffre's 
deposition, Jan. 16, 
2016 Page 36 of 223 Page 575 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre was asked, "I'm looking 
for the names of the people 
that you allege you were 
sexually trafficked to?" She 
responded, "[Number] 26, 
Prince Andrew; number 27, 
Jeffrey Epstein; number 43, 
Shelly Harrison, she was an 
older woman who 
participated." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Teala Davies

Document 1325-2 Exhibit A Page 9 of 70 Page 31 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Giuffre emailed Sharon 
Churcher and said "Jason" 
would like her help with 
contact information for people 
including "Teala Davis (sic)." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1325-5 Plaintiff, Virginia Giuffre's third revised disclosure pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26Page 6 of 24 Page 114 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Teala Davies was listed as a 
person who "Was present on 
flights with Jeffrey Epstein, 
Ghislaine Maxwell and may 
have information about 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-2 Exhbit 1 Page 12 of 13 Page 39 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 "Teala" is listed as a search term.https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 12 of 13 Page 216 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024 Same as above. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 6 of 26 Page 1,122 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Teala Davies was listed as a 
person who "Was present on 
flights with Jeffrey Epstein, 
Ghislaine Maxwell and may 
have information about 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined
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Tiffany Gramza

Document 1325-5

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's third revised 
disclosure pursuant 
to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26 Page 9 of 24 Page 117 of 328 Jan. 4, 2024

Tiffany Kathryn Gramza was 
listed as someone who "May 
have information about 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253996-1424-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 10 of 26 Page 1,126 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Tiffany Kathryn Gramza was 
listed as someone who "May 
have information about 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Tom Pritzker

Document 1320-12

Deposition of 
Johanna Sjoberg, 
May 18, 2016 Page 111 of 179 Page 276 of 943 Jan. 3, 2024

Sjoberg was asked if she had 
met Tom Pritzker, to which she 
responded, "No." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24253239-1324-epstein-documents-943-pages

Document 1327-13 Exhibit A Page 12 of 13 Page 216 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024
"tom" and "Pritzker" were listed 
as search terms. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-17 Exhibit E Page 4 of 6 Page 236 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024
"Pritzker" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1327-18

Search Terms 
Defendant Has 
Already Searched Page 5 of 5 Page 243 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

"Pritzker" is listed as a search 
term. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-3

Plaintiff, Virginia 
Giuffre's fourth 
revised disclosure 
pursuant to Fed. R. 
Civ. P. 26 Page 15 of 26 Page 1,131 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Pritzer was listed as someone 
who "Has knowledge of 
Ghislaine Maxwell and Jeffrey 
Epstein's sexual trafficking 
conduct and interaction with 
underage minors." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1330-4

Reply declaration of 
Alan M. Dershowitz in 
further support of 
motion to intervene 
and unseal Page 11 of 27 Page 1,153 of 1,391 Jan. 5, 2024

Dershowitz said Giuffre 
claimed to have had sex with 
"prominent individuals" 
including Tom Pritzker. https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24254761-1524-epstein-documents-combined

Document 1335-3
Deposition of Virginia 
Giuffre, Jan. 16, 2016 Page 39 of 223 Page 578 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

Giuffre said she had sex with 
Tom Pritzker, off the top of her 
head, "just once." She said 
she believes it was at Mexico, 
and she does not know how 
old she was at the time. She 
said Epstein asked her to "give 
him a massage which involved 
sexual acts." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2

Document 1335-3
Deposition of Virginia 
Giuffre, Jan. 16, 2016 Page 222 of 223 Page 761 of 1,349 Jan. 9, 2024

The deposition errata sheet 
listed a change for 
"clarification of answer" that 
reads, "I'll continue with the list 
here. Nadia Marcinkova I was 
not sent to her, but she was 
part of it with Jeff Epstein. 
Others on the list include 
Marvin Minsky and Tom 
Pritzker." Other changes 
include Giuffre saying "Off the 
top of my head, once, but it 
could have been more," and "I 
believe Tom was at Mexico. I 
may have also been with him 
in other places." https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24356232-combinepdf-2
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Mentioned in documents?Name as listed on the claim

No Akon
Albert Pinto
Alee Baldwin
Allison Mack
Alyssa Rogers
Anderson Cooper
Andres Pastrana
Angelina Jolie
Anthony Kiedis
Anthony Weiner
Barack Obama
Ben Affleck
Bernie Sanders
Beyonce
Bill Gates
Bob Saget (deceased)
Callum Hudson-Odoi
Casey Wasserman
Celine Dion
Charles Barkley
Charlie Sheen
Charlize Theron
Chelsea Handler
Cher
Chris Wagner
Chrissy Teigen
Courteney Cox
Cyndi Lauper
Dan Schneider
David Koch
David Spade
David Yarovesky
Demi Moore
Dolores Zorreguieta
Donovan Mitchell
Drew Barrymore
Ed Buck
Ellen DeGeneres
Ellen Spencer
Eminem
Fleur Perry Lang
Francis X. Suarez
Freya Wissing



Gary Roxburgh (pilot)
George Clooney
Greg Holbert (deceased)
Gwen Stefani
Hank Coller (pilot)
Heather Mann
James Franco
James Gunn
Jay-Z
Jean-Michel Gathy
Jeffrey Jones (deceased)
Jim Carrey
Jimmy Kimmel
Joe Biden
John Cusack
John Legend
John Podesta
John Travolta
Joy Behar
Juan Pablo Molyneux
Juliette Bryant
Justin Roiland
Justin Trudeau
Kathy Griffin
Katy Perry
Kirsten Gillibrand
Kristy Rogers (deceased)
Lady Gaga
Laura Z. Wasserman
Lawrence M. Krauss
Linda Pinto
Lisa Summers 
Lynn Forester de Rothchild
Madonna
Mare Collins-Rector (Reporter's note: This is likely a misspelling of "Marc Collins-Rector.")
Marina Abramovic
Mark Epstein
Mark Lloyd
Meryl Streep
Michelle Obama
Michelle Wolf
Mikel Arteta
Miley Cyrus
Nadine Dorries



Naomi Watts
Natalie Blachon de Perrier
Nicole Junkermann
Olga Kurylenko
Oliver Sacks
Orlando Bloom
Paris Hilton
Patton Oswalt
Paul Mellon
Paula Epstein (deceased)
Paula Hala
Peter P. Marino
Pharrell Williams
Prince Charles
Quentin Tarantino
Rachel Maddow
Rainn Wilson
Ralph Ellison
Ray Barzana (pilot)
Ricardo Legorreta Vilchis
Rihanna
Rita Wilson
Rob Reiner
Robert DeNiro
Robert Downey Jr.
Rodney E. Slater
Rudy Gobert
Sander Burger
Sarah Silverman
Seth Green
Shelley Lewis
Sophie Trudeau
Stephen Colbert
Stephen Collins
Steven Spielberg
Steven Tyler
Svetlana Glazunova
Tom Hanks
Tyler Grasham (deceased)
Victor Salva
Wanda Sykes
Whoopi Goldberg

No Total
Yes Adam Perry Lang



Al Gore
Alan Dershowitz
Andrea Mitrovich
Bill Clinton
Bruce Willis
Chris Tucker
Claire Hazel*
Courtney Love
Doug Band
Ed Tuttle
Ehud Barak
Emmy Tayler
Ghislaine Maxwell
Glenn Dubin
Gwendolyn Beck
Heidi Klum
Henry Rosovsky
Hillary Clinton
Jean-Luc Brunel (deceased)
Joe Pagano
Kelly Spam
Kevin Spacey
Larry Summers
Larry Visoski (pilot)
Mandy Ellison (assistant)
Merlinda Luntz
Naomi Campbell
Oprah
Prince Andrew
Ronald Burkle
Sarah Kellen (assistant)
Shelley Harrison
Sophie Biddle-Hakim
Teala Davies
Tiffany Gramza
Tom Pritzker

Yes Total

Grand Total



On flight logs? Name as listed on the claimCOUNTA of On flight logs?

No Akon 1
Al Gore 1
Alee Baldwin 1
Allison Mack 1
Alyssa Rogers 1
Anderson Cooper 1
Angelina Jolie 1
Anthony Kiedis 1
Anthony Weiner 1
Barack Obama 1
Ben Affleck 1
Bernie Sanders 1
Beyonce 1
Bob Saget (deceased) 1
Bruce Willis 1
Callum Hudson-Odoi 1
Celine Dion 1
Charles Barkley 1
Charlie Sheen 1
Charlize Theron 1
Chelsea Handler 1
Cher 1
Chris Wagner 1
Chrissy Teigen 1
Courteney Cox 1
Courtney Love 1
Cyndi Lauper 1
Dan Schneider 1
David Koch 1
David Yarovesky 1
Demi Moore 1
Dolores Zorreguieta 1
Donovan Mitchell 1
Drew Barrymore 1
Ed Buck 1
Ehud Barak 1
Ellen DeGeneres 1
Eminem 1
Francis X. Suarez 1
George Clooney 1
Gwen Stefani 1
Hank Coller (pilot) 1



Heidi Klum 1
Hillary Clinton 1
James Franco 1
James Gunn 1
Jay-Z 1
Jeffrey Jones (deceased) 1
Jim Carrey 1
Jimmy Kimmel 1
Joe Biden 1
John Cusack 1
John Legend 1
John Podesta 1
John Travolta 1
Joy Behar 1
Justin Roiland 1
Justin Trudeau 1
Kathy Griffin 1
Katy Perry 1
Kirsten Gillibrand 1
Lady Gaga 1
Lawrence M. Krauss 1
Madonna 1
Mare Collins-Rector (Reporter's note: This is likely a misspelling of "Marc Collins-Rector.")1
Marina Abramovic 1
Meryl Streep 1
Michelle Obama 1
Mikel Arteta 1
Miley Cyrus 1
Nadine Dorries 1
Naomi Watts 1
Olga Kurylenko 1
Oprah 1
Orlando Bloom 1
Paris Hilton 1
Patton Oswalt 1
Pharrell Williams 1
Prince Charles 1
Quentin Tarantino 1
Rachel Maddow 1
Rainn Wilson 1
Ray Barzana (pilot) 1
Rihanna 1
Rita Wilson 1



Rob Reiner 1
Robert DeNiro 1
Robert Downey Jr. 1
Rudy Gobert 1
Sarah Silverman 1
Seth Green 1
Sophie Trudeau 1
Stephen Colbert 1
Stephen Collins 1
Steven Spielberg 1
Steven Tyler 1
Tom Hanks 1
Tyler Grasham (deceased) 1
Victor Salva 1
Wanda Sykes 1
Whoopi Goldberg 1

No Total 101
Yes Adam Perry Lang 1

Alan Dershowitz 1
Albert Pinto 1
Andrea Mitrovich 1
Andres Pastrana 1
Bill Clinton 1
Bill Gates 1
Casey Wasserman 1
Chris Tucker 1
Claire Hazel* 1
Ed Tuttle 1
Ellen Spencer 1
Emmy Tayler 1
Fleur Perry Lang 1
Freya Wissing 1
Gary Roxburgh (pilot) 1
Ghislaine Maxwell 1
Glenn Dubin 1
Greg Holbert (deceased) 1
Gwendolyn Beck 1
Heather Mann 1
Henry Rosovsky 1
Jean-Luc Brunel (deceased) 1
Joe Pagano 1
Juan Pablo Molyneux 1
Juliette Bryant 1



Kevin Spacey 1
Larry Summers 1
Larry Visoski (pilot) 1
Laura Z. Wasserman 1
Linda Pinto 1
Lisa Summers 1
Lynn Forester de Rothchild 1
Mandy Ellison (assistant) 1
Mark Epstein 1
Mark Lloyd 1
Naomi Campbell 1
Nicole Junkermann 1
Paul Mellon 1
Paula Epstein (deceased) 1
Peter P. Marino 1
Prince Andrew 1
Ralph Ellison 1
Ricardo Legorreta Vilchis 1
Rodney E. Slater 1
Ronald Burkle 1
Sander Burger 1
Sarah Kellen (assistant) 1
Shelley Harrison 1
Shelley Lewis 1
Sophie Biddle-Hakim 1
Teala Davies 1
Tiffany Gramza 1
Tom Pritzker 1

Yes Total 54
Yes* David Spade 1

Doug Band 1
Jean-Michel Gathy 1
Kelly Spam 1
Kristy Rogers (deceased) 1
Merlinda Luntz 1
Michelle Wolf 1
Natalie Blachon de Perrier 1
Oliver Sacks 1
Paula Hala 1
Svetlana Glazunova 1

Yes* Total 11

Grand Total 166



In address book?Name as listed on the claimCOUNTA of In address book?

No Akon 1
Al Gore 1
Allison Mack 1
Alyssa Rogers 1
Anderson Cooper 1
Angelina Jolie 1
Anthony Kiedis 1
Anthony Weiner 1
Barack Obama 1
Ben Affleck 1
Bernie Sanders 1
Beyonce 1
Bill Gates 1
Bob Saget (deceased) 1
Bruce Willis 1
Callum Hudson-Odoi 1
Celine Dion 1
Charles Barkley 1
Charlie Sheen 1
Charlize Theron 1
Chelsea Handler 1
Cher 1
Chris Wagner 1
Chrissy Teigen 1
Courteney Cox 1
Cyndi Lauper 1
Dan Schneider 1
David Spade 1
David Yarovesky 1
Demi Moore 1
Dolores Zorreguieta 1
Donovan Mitchell 1
Drew Barrymore 1
Ed Buck 1
Ed Tuttle 1
Ellen DeGeneres 1
Ellen Spencer 1
Eminem 1
Fleur Perry Lang 1
Francis X. Suarez 1
Freya Wissing 1
Gary Roxburgh (pilot) 1



George Clooney 1
Greg Holbert (deceased) 1
Gwen Stefani 1
Gwendolyn Beck 1
Hank Coller (pilot) 1
Heather Mann 1
Heidi Klum 1
Hillary Clinton 1
James Franco 1
James Gunn 1
Jay-Z 1
Jean-Michel Gathy 1
Jeffrey Jones (deceased) 1
Jim Carrey 1
Jimmy Kimmel 1
Joe Biden 1
John Cusack 1
John Legend 1
John Podesta 1
John Travolta 1
Joy Behar 1
Juan Pablo Molyneux 1
Juliette Bryant 1
Justin Roiland 1
Justin Trudeau 1
Kathy Griffin 1
Katy Perry 1
Kelly Spam 1
Kirsten Gillibrand 1
Kristy Rogers (deceased) 1
Lady Gaga 1
Larry Summers 1
Lawrence M. Krauss 1
Linda Pinto 1
Lisa Summers 1
Lynn Forester de Rothchild 1
Madonna 1
Mare Collins-Rector (Reporter's note: This is likely a misspelling of "Marc Collins-Rector.")1
Marina Abramovic 1
Mark Lloyd 1
Meryl Streep 1
Michelle Obama 1
Michelle Wolf 1



Mikel Arteta 1
Miley Cyrus 1
Nadine Dorries 1
Naomi Watts 1
Nicole Junkermann 1
Olga Kurylenko 1
Oprah 1
Orlando Bloom 1
Paris Hilton 1
Patton Oswalt 1
Paul Mellon 1
Paula Hala 1
Peter P. Marino 1
Pharrell Williams 1
Prince Charles 1
Quentin Tarantino 1
Rachel Maddow 1
Rainn Wilson 1
Ray Barzana (pilot) 1
Ricardo Legorreta Vilchis 1
Rihanna 1
Rita Wilson 1
Rob Reiner 1
Robert DeNiro 1
Robert Downey Jr. 1
Rodney E. Slater 1
Ronald Burkle 1
Rudy Gobert 1
Sander Burger 1
Sarah Silverman 1
Seth Green 1
Shelley Harrison 1
Shelley Lewis 1
Sophie Trudeau 1
Stephen Colbert 1
Stephen Collins 1
Steven Spielberg 1
Steven Tyler 1
Teala Davies 1
Tiffany Gramza 1
Tom Hanks 1
Tyler Grasham (deceased) 1
Victor Salva 1



Wanda Sykes 1
Whoopi Goldberg 1

No Total 130
No* Bill Clinton 1
No* Total 1
Yes Adam Perry Lang 1

Alan Dershowitz 1
Albert Pinto 1
Alee Baldwin 1
Andrea Mitrovich 1
Andres Pastrana 1
Casey Wasserman 1
Chris Tucker 1
Claire Hazel* 1
Courtney Love 1
David Koch 1
Doug Band 1
Ehud Barak 1
Emmy Tayler 1
Ghislaine Maxwell 1
Glenn Dubin 1
Henry Rosovsky 1
Jean-Luc Brunel (deceased) 1
Joe Pagano 1
Kevin Spacey 1
Larry Visoski (pilot) 1
Laura Z. Wasserman 1
Mandy Ellison (assistant) 1
Mark Epstein 1
Naomi Campbell 1
Oliver Sacks 1
Paula Epstein (deceased) 1
Prince Andrew 1
Ralph Ellison 1
Sarah Kellen (assistant) 1
Sophie Biddle-Hakim 1
Tom Pritzker 1

Yes Total 32
Yes* Merlinda Luntz 1

Natalie Blachon de Perrier 1
Svetlana Glazunova 1

Yes* Total 3

Grand Total 166


